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Questions and answers as of 5:00 pm, Monday, July 24, 2023 

 
Citywide Master Transportation Plan 

“Million a Million” 
 (CPN 104860) 

Solicitation Questions and Answers: 
 
Question 1: Is the transportation user fee anticipated to also fund operations and maintenance or just 
capital investment.  
 
Answer: Not really building out new things right now, but needs may change as we go through the 
planning process. Really maintaining the system is what we are thinking how the user fees will be used. 
 
Question 2: Does an in-progress certification with the North Central Texas Regional Certification 
Agency count for consideration as a certified Business Equity firm?  
 
Answer: The Business Equity firm does have to be certified at the time of the proposal and before a 
compliance memo is issued to Mayor and Council (M&C). 
 
Question 3: Where do we send our names for the sign in sheet? 
 
Answer: Email Walter Council at walter.council@fortworthtexas.gov. 
 
Question 4: Is there any preference to a Project Manager being local or different city or state? 
 
Answer: There is no local Project Manager requirement. We are open to PM being out of state, if you 
can work into budget, and get everything you need into the scope, the person understands Fort Worth 
and can bring innovative ideas then the City of Fort Worth is agreeable. 
 
Question 5: We see that the City of Fort Worth updated its Transportation Impact Fees in 2022.  Have 
you all discussed updating that study as part of the scope of this effort, in addition to looking at 
transportation user fees? 
 
Answer: We will include the impact fee with fiscal analysis, but do not intend to update the study with 
the planning process.  However, that could change if efficiencies can be found.    
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Question 6: Will the presentation be posted?  
 
Answer: Yes, presentation available on the City of Fort Worth’s Contractor web page, 
https://www.fortworthtexas.gov/departments/tpw/development/contractors. When you go there it is a 
dropdown, which will have the sign in sheet, questions, and RFP.   
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